
EDGERTON PLANNING COMMISSION 
MEETING AGENDA 

EDGERTON CITY HALL - 404 EAST NELSON STREET 
June 13, 2023 

7:00 P.M. 
 

The City of Edgerton encourages public participation in local governance issues. To facilitate 
an efficient and effective meeting, persons wishing to address the Planning Commission 

must sign-up before the meeting begins. During public hearings, comments must be limited 
to three (3) minutes per speaker. The maximum time limit for all speakers during each 

public hearing will be one (1) hour. 
 

The chair may modify these provisions, as necessary. Speakers should state their name 
and address and then make comments that pertain to the public hearing item. 

 

The chair may limit any unnecessary, off-topic, or redundant comments or presentations. 
Speakers should address their comments to Planning Commission members only and 

should not speak to fellow audience members. Commission members will not engage in a 
dialogue or debate with speakers. Speakers and audience members should conduct 

themselves in a civil and respectful manner. Disruptive conduct may result in removal 
from the meeting. 

 
Call to Order 
1. Roll Call ____ Daley _____ Draskovich _____ Crooks _____ Little _____ Mueller 
2. Welcome 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a Planning 
Commissioner requests an item be removed for discussion and separate action.) 

 
4. Approve Minutes from the May 9, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting. 

 

Regular Agenda 

 
5. Declaration. At this time Planning Commission members may declare any conflict or communication 

they have had that might influence their ability to impartially consider the agenda items. 

 
Business Requiring Action 
 
New Business 
 
6. ELECTION OF PLANNING COMMISSION OFFICERS. Pursuant to the Bylaws of the Planning 

Commission, an annual meeting is held in June of each year for the purpose of electing a Planning 
Commission Chair, Vice Chair, and a Secretary. 
 

7. PUD2023-01: PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION (FINAL PLAN/PLAT) FOR 
DWYER FARMS LOCATED ON THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE INTERSECTION OF W. 



207TH STREET/BRAUN STREET AND 8TH STREET/EDGERTON ROAD 
Applicant: Kyle Jones, Agent – Rausch Coleman Homes, Developer 

 
a. Consideration for PUD2023-01 

 
8. CU2023-02: CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION FOR NEW CITY CHURCH 

LOCATED AT 517 W. MORGAN STREET 
 

This item requires a continuance and will be considered at the June 20, 2023 Special Session of 
Planning Commission. 
 

9. Future Meeting Reminders 
 

• June 20, 2023 at 7:00 PM – Special Session 
• July 11, 2023 at 7:00 PM – Regular Session 

• August 8, 2023 at 7:00 PM – Regular Session 
• September 12, 2023 at 7:00 PM – Regular Session  

 
10. Adjourn 



 

 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

May 9, 2023 
 

A regular session of the Edgerton Planning Commission (the Commission) was held in the 
Edgerton City Hall, 404 E. Nelson Street, Edgerton, Kansas on May 9, 2023. The meeting 
convened when Vice Chair Jeremy Little called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Jeremy Little  present 
Charlie Crooks  present 
Adam Draskovich  present  
John Daley   absent   
Jordyn Mueller  present 
 
With a quorum present, the meeting commenced. 
 
Staff in attendance: Chris Clinton, Planning and Zoning Coordinator/Deputy City Clerk 
    Zachary Moore, Development Services Director 
    Beth Linn, City Administrator 

 
2. WELCOME Vice Chair Little welcomed all in attendance to the meeting. 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE All present participated in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
4. Approve Minutes from the April 11, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting.  

 
Commissioner Crooks moved to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Draskovich 
seconded the motion. The consent agenda was approved, 4-0. 

 
REGULAR AGENDA 
 
5. FUTURE MEETING REMINDERS 

 

Vice Chair Little stated the next Planning Commission meetings are scheduled for June 13, 
July 11, and August 8, 2023. 

 
6. ADJOURN  

 
Commissioner Draskovich moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Mueller seconded the 
motion. The meeting was adjourned at 7:03 PM, 4-0. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Edgerton Planning Commission  
June 13, 2023 

 

Page 1 of 5 

 
DWYER FARMS, UNIT 1 
 

Application PUD2023-01   
Southwest Corner of 207th Street/Braun Street and 8th Street/Edgerton Road 

 
 

QUICK FACTS   

 
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 
PROJECT SUMMARY 
AND REQUESTED 
APPROVALS 
 
The Applicant requests 
approval of a Final 
Planned Unit 
Development Plan for 
single-family residential 
development  

 
Owner and Applicant 
Kyle Jones, Agent of 
Rausch Coleman Homes 
 
Existing Zoning and 
Land Use 
Currently zoned PUD 
(Planned Unit 
Development) with no 
current development on 
the subject property. 
 
Legal Description 
The north ½ of the NE 
¼ of Section 13, 
Township 15 South, 
Range 21 East, in the 
City of Edgerton, 
Johnson County, 
Kansas. 
 
Parcel Size 
35.5 acres 
 
Staff Report 
Prepared by 
Zachary Moore 

 

 

 

  



  Application PUD2023-01  
Edgerton Planning Commission – June 13, 2023 

 

Page 2 of 5 

BACKGROUND 

1. Proposal 
The Applicant, Rausch Coleman Homes, has submitted a Final PUD Plan and Plat for a 35.5 
acre parcel of land at the southwest corner of 8th Street and 207th Street. Article VI of the 
UDC, Section 6.2, requires that the Planning Commission review the Final Development Plan 
and Plat prior to the Governing Body’s review and consideration. This application does not 
require a public hearing.  
 

2. Subject Site 
The subject property was annexed into the City of Edgerton on April 14, 2022 and was later 
zoned to the PUD (Planned Unit Development) on August 11, 2022 under the terms and 
conditions of Ordinance 2113. Also on August 11, 2022, the Governing Body of Edgerton 
approved the Conceptual Plan for the Dwyer Farms Planned Unit Development (PUD2022-
01), which this Final PUD Plan/Plat is consistent with. This proposal is the first development 
proposal on the subject property that the City has received, and the property has never been 
developed.  

 
3. Service Providers and Watershed 

a. Water Service – City of Edgerton. 
b. Sanitary Sewer - City of Edgerton. 
c. Electrical Service - Evergy.  
d. Gas Service – Kansas Gas Service. 
e. Police protection is provided by the City of Edgerton through the Johnson County 

Sheriff’s Office. 
f. Fire protection is provided by Johnson County Fire District #1. 
g. Watershed – Bull Creek 

 
4. Lots and Tracts 

The applicant is proposing ninety-three (93) single-family residential lots and five (5) tracts. 
The lots in this phase will range from 5,751 square feet to 14,074 square feet, with an 
average lot size of 7,210 square feet. Each of the common tracts will be owned and 
maintained by the Homeowners’ Association (HOA) and Tracts A, B, and C will be used as 
Open Space, with Tracts A and C also being drainage easements. Meanwhile, Tract D will be 
used as Open Space/Playground and Tract E will be used for monument signage for the 
subdivision.  

 

PUD REVIEW 

 
STANDARDS FOR PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENTS 

 

1. Comprehensive Plan: The proposed development of a 93-lot phase of a subdivision 
directly aligns with the Future Land Use Map designation of the property as ‘Low-Density 
Residential’, along with several other goals of the Comprehensive Plan, including but not 
limited to the following: 

a. “Promote a balanced and sustainable community by providing a mix of different 
types of development.” 

b. “Provide a range of housing types and price ranges for all citizens of Edgerton.” 
 



  Application PUD2023-01  
Edgerton Planning Commission – June 13, 2023 

 

Page 3 of 5 

2. Compatibility: The proposed use of single-family homes and associated open space is 
compatible with the surrounding development, as is required by the UDC, and will not 
have a detrimental influence on the surrounding properties.  

 
3. Net Density: The net density of this phase of Dwyer Farms is 2.61 dwelling units per 

acre (du/ac), which is consistent with the density approved by the Governing Body with 
the related Conceptual PUD Plan (PUD2022-01). 
 

4. Site Ownership: The subject 35.5 acres of land is under one common ownership, as is 
required by the UDC. 
 

5. Space Between Buildings: The Planning Commission approved a reduction in the 
minimum separation between single-family detached dwelling units from 16 feet to 10 
feet with the Conceptual PUD Plan, with the stipulation that fire-rated materials be used 
during construction. The applicant has not changed this request and a stipulation requiring 
fire-rated construction materials has been added as a stipulation to staff’s 
recommendation.  
 

6. Yards: The following lot sizes and setbacks were approved in PUD Conceptual Plan 
PUD2022-01 and will apply as the minimum district standards for development subject to 
Ordinance 2113:  

 

 PUD2022-01 

Interior Lot Width 50 feet 

Front Yard Setback 28 feet 

Rear Yard Setback 20 feet 

Side Yard Setback 5 feet 

Corner Yard Setback 15 feet 

 
The development proposal will use the same proposed lot widths and setbacks that the 
applicant requested and Planning Commission approved with the Conceptual Plan 
(PUD2022-01). As stipulated in the PUD Conceptual Plan, the requested and approved 5-
foot side yard setbacks remain with this proposal, provided that fire-rated materials are 
used during construction. This is recommended as a stipulation of approval with this 
proposal, as is mentioned in Section 5 above.  

 

7. Parking Standards: Adequate parking will be provided for each single-family home 
constructed in this phase, as each home will have a two- or three-car garage, and two 
spaces in the driveway. This is consistent with what was approved with the Conceptual 
PUD Plan (PUD2022-01) 

 

8. Traffic: The applicant provided a Traffic Impact Study (TIS) with their Conceptual PUD 
Plan (PUD2022-01), which identified that no auxiliary (turn) lanes into the site would be 
warranted with the development of this subdivision. Each lot in this subdivision will have 
direct access to a public street on the interior of the development, and no lot will have 
direct vehicular access to either 8th Street or Braun Street. The road network internal to 
the site will provide access to both 8th Street and Braun Street, and there will be 6 street 
stubs internal to the site, that will provide connections to future phases.  

 

 



  Application PUD2023-01  
Edgerton Planning Commission – June 13, 2023 

 

Page 4 of 5 

DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS 

1. Landscape Plan and Signage 
The applicant has provided a landscape plan, as is required by the Unified Development Code 
(UDC). Each proposed lot has one tree proposed in the front yard and each of the internal 
tracts are lined with deciduous trees. Both 8th Street and Braun Street will have trees planted 
where residential lots are adjacent to the right-of-way. The 9.3-acre tract at the corner of 
8th Street and Braun Street will remain in its natural vegetative state. Each monument sign 
will have landscaping including perennials, ornamental grasses, and deciduous shrubs around 
their base, meeting standard UDC requirements for landscaping of monument signs. The 
proof of the monument sign that was provided by the applicant is included in this packet and 
will require separate approval through a sign permit. 

 

2. Sidewalk, Paths, and Cycle Trails 
A sidewalk will be provided on one side of all internal public streets by the developer and a 
sidewalk will be constructed by the City on the west side of 8th Street and the south side of 
Braun Street, which the applicant has agreed to dedicate right of way for. The size and 
location of the sidewalks along 8th Street and Braun Street are to be determined by the City 
in the future.  

 

3. Housing Styles 
In the PUD Conceptual Plan PUD2023-01, the applicant provided five (5) models that could 
be used as possible floorplans for buyers to select from. With this application, the applicant 
has provided twelve (12) floorplans that will be available to allow for greater variety of home 
choices. Of each floor plan, the developer will only use some of the elevations provided in 
this packet. The elevations with their names outlined in red will be the options used in this 
phase.  

 

4. Stormwater 

The applicant has submitted a stormwater study that staff and the City Engineer are 
reviewing. The common tract in the northeast corner of the property contains floodplain and 
will remain vacant, and two (2) detention tracts are provided in this phase; one (1) just north 
of the intersection of Starside Street and Fairview Street, and the other at the southeast 
corner of the intersection of Braun Street and Rushmore Street.  

 

PLAT DOCUMENT REVIEW – UDC SECTIONS 6.4.A.3 AND 13.3.G 

Below is a list of requirements for Final Plat documents that are provided in the UDC, that 
revisions must be made to accommodate prior to recording the final plat document. 
Requirements of the UDC are underlined, and the corresponding revision that must be made 
is italicized below each Code requirement.  

 

1. UDC, Article 13.3.G – All easements with widths, and roads with curve data (must be 
shown on the plat). 

a. Additional easement width may be needed as noted in the construction plan 
comments. 

b. Many of the proposed easements are missing width labels. Label all easement 
widths. Lots 1, 2, 26, 27, 55, 92, and Tracts A and D are missing easement 
width labels.  

c. Additional utility easements may be necessary. The Plat should be reviewed by 
utility companies.  



  Application PUD2023-01  
Edgerton Planning Commission – June 13, 2023 

 

Page 5 of 5 

 

NOTICE OF CITY CODES AND PERMITS 

 
The Applicant is subject to all applicable City codes – whether specifically stated in this report 
or not – including, but not limited to, Zoning, Buildings and Construction, Subdivisions, and 
Sign Code. The Applicant is also subject to all applicable local, State, and Federal laws.  
 
Various permits may be required in order to complete this project. Please contact the Building 
Codes Division of the Community Development Department for more information about City 
permits. The project may also be subject to obtaining permits and/or approvals from other 
local, County, State, or Federal agencies. 

 

DOCUMENTS INCLUDED IN PACKET 

 

Sheet # Title 
Date on 

Document 

Application Application for PUD2023-01 April 25, 2023 

1 Final Plat - Dwyer Farms, Unit 1 May 2023 

2 Sheet 3 – Site Plan May 30, 2023 

3 Sheet 4 – Utility Plan May 30, 2023 

4 Sheet 18 – Grading Plan May 30, 2023 

5 Sheet 19 – Grading Plan May 30, 2023 

6 Sheet 73 – Landscape Plan May 30, 2023 

7 Sheet 74 – Landscape Plan May 30, 2023 

8-32 Elevations and Color Renderings N/A 

33 Monument Sign Proof April 26, 2023 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of PUD Final Plan/Plat Application PUD2023-01 for Dwyer Farms, 
Unit 1, as submitted, subject to the following stipulations: 
 
1. All infrastructure requirements of the City are met. 
2. Prior to plat recording, the following must occur: 

a. Dedication language for the sign easement must be placed on the face of the plat. 
b. All easement widths must be labeled on the plat. 
c. The stormwater study must be approved by the City Engineer. Any necessary changes 

to the plat based on review of the stormwater study must be made prior to plat 
recording.  

3. All requirements of the City for a PUD are met.  
4. Fire rated materials must be used in construction of homes in lieu of the Planning Commission 

and Governing Body permitting a 5-foot side yard setback and minimum 10-foot separation 
between buildings.  

 

Note: For Application PUD2023-01 the Planning Commission will be recommending 
either approval or denial of the application to the Governing Body. If the Planning 
Commission recommends approval, the Application will be presented to the  
Governing Body on June 22, 2023. 



Planned Unit  
Development Application -  

Final Plan and Plat

NAME OF PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD):

LOCATION OR ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY:

ASSOCIATED PUD CONCEPTUAL PLAN APPLICATION:
                   

CURRENT SITE OWNERSHIP:     PHONE:

COMPANY:        EMAIL:

MAILING ADDRESS:
   Street                                  City                           State           Zip

PROPOSED SITE OWNERSHIP:                  PHONE:

COMPANY:        EMAIL:

MAILING ADDRESS:
   Street                                  City                       State  Zip

ENGINEER/ARCHITECT’S NAME(S):                                   PHONE:

COMPANY:        EMAIL:

MAILING ADDRESS:
   Street                                                    City    State  Zip

SIGNATURE OF OWNER OR AGENT:
	 	 	 	 																If	not	signed	by	owner,	authorization	of	agent	must	accompany	this	application.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Case	No.:	PUD-	 	 	 Amount	Paid:	 	 	 		Date	Paid:	 	 	 		Receipt	#:

Planning	Commission	Meeting	Date:	 	 	 	 Council	Meeting	Date:	 	 	 	

Received	By: 

404	E	Nelson	Street	• Edgerton, KS 66021 •	913.893.6231	•	edgertonks.org
v3.15.22

















RCH.com

RC Baltimore
3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

W
D

WH

RA
N

G
E

RE
F

D/W

W
D

WH

RA
N

G
E

RE
F

D/W

M. BATH

W.I.C.
MSTR. SUITE

COVERED PATIO

KITCHEN/DINING

BATH

BEDROOM 3

BEDROOM 2

LAUNDRY

GREAT ROOM

GARAGE
PORCH

HALL

OPTIONAL OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LINEN

OPTIONAL

(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

LA
 O

R 
W

H

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR OR WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

 O
R 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - LA OR WH

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

PA
N

TR
Y

LINEN

M. BATH

W.I.C.

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LINEN

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

W.I.C.

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LINEN

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

W.I.C.

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LINEN

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

D/WD/W D/WD/W

M. BATH

W.I.C.

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OP
TI

ON
AL

HVACHVAC

BATH

First Floor Version: 05.01

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK OPT. SOAKER TUB & SHOWER OPT. 60" SHOWER OPT. SOAKER TUB W/ SHOWER HEAD

OPT. BAR TOP OPT. FLUSH BAR TOP

OPT.HVAC CLOSET

844.4RCHomes
Version 05



ELEVATIONS

RC Baltimore Elevation A

RC Baltimore Elevation B

RC Baltimore Elevation C

Version: 05.01

RC Baltimore Elevation G

RC Baltimore Elevation H

RC Baltimore Elevation I

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Mitchell

W
D

RA
N

G
E D

/W

REF

WH

GARAGE

MSTR. BEDROOM

M. BATH

W.I.C.

BEDROOM 2

BATH

BEDROOM 3

LAUNDRY

KITCHEN/DINING

FAMILY ROOM

ENTRY

PORCH

HALL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

LI
N

EN

LINEN

PANTRY

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR OR WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

LA
 O

R 
W

H
OP

T.
 1

' S
LO

PE
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
LA

 O
R 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)

(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)

COVERED
PATIO

OP
TI

ON
AL

 T
W

IN

M. BATH

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LINEN

M. BATH

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LINEN

M. BATH

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LINEN

D
/W

D
/W

First Floor

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK 

OPT. 60" SHOWER

OPT. SOAK TUB W/ SHWR HEAD

Version: 07.01

OPT. FLUSH BAR
TOP ISLAND

OPT. BARTOP
ISLAND

844.4RCHomes
Version 07



ELEVATIONS

RC Mitchell Elevation A

RC Mitchell Elevation D

Version: 07.01

RC Mitchell Elevation B

RC Mitchell Elevation C

RC Mitchell Elevation G RC Mitchell Elevation H

RC Mitchell Elevation I

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

3 BED • 2.5 BATH
1 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Drake

RANGE

D
/W

WH

POWDER
FOYER

GARAGE

KITCHEN

GREAT ROOM

DINING

OPTIONAL

HALL 1

PATIO

PORCH

RE
F

BARREL
CEILING

BARREL
CEILING

OP
T.

 4
8"

 IS
LA

ND

(FLOOR SYSTEM ABOVE)

BEDROOM 4

(WALL BELOW)

OPTIONAL BEDROOM 4

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OPT. 60" SHOWER

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPT. SOAK TUB W/ SHWR HEAD

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LOFT

BEDROOM 3

HALL 2

BATH

M. BATH

W.I.C.

MSTR. BEDROOM

BEDROOM 2

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

LA
UN

D
RY W

D

(WALL BELOW)

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR 

VERSION NUMBER:

Second FloorFirst Floor

844.4RCHomes
Version 06



ELEVATIONS

Elevation A

VERSION NUMBER:

RC Drake

Elevation BRC Drake

Elevation CRC Drake



RCH.com

3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Somerville

W
D

D/W

RANGE

RE
F

WH

PA
N

TR
Y

BATH

LA
UN

D
RY

W.I.C.

LIVING ROOM

KITCHEN/DINING

MSTR. BEDROOM

MSTR. BATH

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3

HALL

ENTRY

GARAGE

COVERED PATIO

PORCH

LI
N

EN

LI
N

EN
OP

T.
 1

' S
LO

PE
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
W

H
OP

T.
 1

' S
LO

PE
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
W

H
OP

T.
 1

' S
LO

PE
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
M

BR
 O

R 
W

H

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR OR WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

LA
 O

R 
W

H
OP

T.
 1

' S
LO

PE
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
LA

 O
R 

W
H

(OPT. ARCH)

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

PA
N

TR
Y

MSTR. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

PA
N

TR
Y

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

MSTR. BATH

OPTIONAL

PA
N

TR
Y

MSTR. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

PA
N

TR
Y

MSTR. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

D/W

D/W

MSTR. BEDROOM

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

 O
R 

W
H

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR OR WH

PORCH
HVAC

First Floor

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK 

Version: 06.01

OPT. FLUSH BAR
TOP ISLAND

OPT. BARTOP
ISLAND

OPT. SOAK TUB & SHOWER

OPT. SOAK TUB W/ SHWR HEAD

OPT. 60" SHOWER

OPT. TWIN WINDOW IN MSTR BED

OPT. MECH CLOSET

844.4RCHomes
Version 06



ELEVATIONS

RC Somerville Elevation A

Version: 06.01

RC Somerville Elevation B

RC Somerville Elevation C RC Somerville Elevation D

RC Somerville Elevation G RC Somerville Elevation H

RC Somerville Elevation I

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Cooper

W D

RA
N

G
E

D
/W

REF

WH

MSTR. BEDROOM

KITCHEN/DINING

PATIO

W.I.C.

M. BATH

BATH

HALL

BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM 2

FAMILY ROOM

PORCH

ENTRY

GARAGE

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - LA OR WH

LINEN

PA
N

TR
Y

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR OR WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

 O
R 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

LA
 O

R 
W

H
OP

T.
 1

' S
LO

PE
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
LA

 O
R 

W
H

(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - LA OR WH

M. BATH

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

M. BATH

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

M. BATH

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

D
/W

D
/W

WH
OPTIONAL

PATIO

W D
LAUNDRY

H
VA

C

First Floor

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK 

OPT. 60" SHOWER

OPT. SOAK TUB W/ SHWR HEAD

Version: 07.01

OPT. GARAGE EXTERIOR 30 DOOR

OPT. HVAC CLOSET

OPT. FLUSH BAR
TOP ISLAND

OPT. BARTOP
ISLAND

844.4RCHomes
Version 07



ELEVATIONS

RC Cooper Elevation A RC Cooper Elevation B

RC Cooper Elevation C RC Cooper Elevation D

Version: 07.01

RC Cooper Elevation G

RC Cooper Elevation I

RC Cooper Elevation H

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

RC Franklin
3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RA
N

G
E

D/W

RE
F

W
D

HVAC

WH

RA
N

G
E

D/W

RE
F

W
D

HVAC

WH

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

W.I.C.

MSTR. SUITE

M. BATH

LAUNDRY HALL 1

HALL 2

KITCHEN/DINING
BEDROOM 3

BATH

GREAT ROOM

PORCH

BEDROOM 2

GARAGE

PATIO

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

PA
N

TR
Y

LI
N

EN

LI
N

EN

(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - WH
FOR ELEVS. A&C ONLY

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

FO
R 

EL
EV

S.
 B

D
EF

 O
N

LY

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

FO
R 

EL
EV

S.
 B

D
EF

 O
N

LY

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR OR WH OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - LA OR WH OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - WH

D/WD/W D/WD/W

WHWH
OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

M. BATH

OP
TI

ON
AL

WHWH

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

M. BATH

OP
TI

ON
AL

LI
N

EN

WHWH

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

M. BATH

OP
TI

ON
AL

LI
N

EN

WHWH

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

M. BATH

OP
TI

ON
AL

LI
N

EN

First Floor

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK OPT. SOAKER TUB & SHOWER OPT. 60" SHOWER OPT. SOAKER TUB W/ SHOWER HEAD

OPT. HVAC MOVES TO ATTIC OPT. BAR TOP OPT. FLUSH BAR TOP

Version: 07.01

844.4RCHomes
Version 07



ELEVATIONS

RC Franklin Elevation A

Version: 07.01

RC Franklin Elevation B

RC Franklin Elevation DRC Franklin Elevation C

RC Franklin Elevation E RC Franklin Elevation F

RC Franklin Elevation G RC Franklin Elevation H

RC Franklin Elevation I

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

RC Foster II
3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

W
D

D/W

RANGE

HVACWH

REF

M. BATH

W.I.C.

LIVING ROOM

COVERED PATIO

DINING

KITCHEN

LAUNDRY

ENTRY

BEDROOM 2

BEDROOM 3
BATH

MSTR. BEDROOM

PORCH

LI
N

EN

PA
N

TR
Y

OPT. 1' SLOPE TO CEILING - LA OR WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 T
O 

CE
IL

IN
G

 - 
LA

 O
R 

W
H

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

GARAGE

OP
T.

 A
RC

H

OP
T.

 A
RC

H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - WH

FO
R 

EL
EV

. D
E

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

 O
R 

W
H

FOR ELEV. DE ONLY

W
D

D/W

RANGE

HVACWH

REF

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIO
NAL

M. BATH

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIO
NAL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIO
NAL

D/WD/W D/WD/W

First Floor

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK OPT. SOAK TUB & SHOWER OPT. 60" SHOWER OPT. SOAK TUB W/ SHWR HEAD

OPT. HVAC TO ATTIC OPT. BAR TOP OPT. FLUSH BAR TOP

Version: 08.01

844.4RCHomes
Version 08



ELEVATIONS

RC Foster II Elevation A RC Foster II Elevation B

RC Foster II Elevation C RC Foster II Elevation D

RC Foster II Elevation E

Version: 08.01

RC Foster II Elevation G

RC Foster II Elevation IRC Foster II Elevation H

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Carlie II

W D

RANGE

D
/W

REF

WH

PATIO

GARAGE

LAUNDRY
BEDROOM 3

M. BATH
W.I.C.

MSTR. BEDROOM
LIVING ROOM

KITCHEN
DINING

BATH
HALL

BEDROOM 2

ENTRY

PORCH

W D

RANGE

D
/W

REF

WH
OPTIONAL

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR OR WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

 O
R 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

LA
 O

R 
W

H

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - LA OR WH

PA
N

TR
Y

OPTIONAL

M. BATHM. BATH

OPTIONAL

M. BATHM. BATH

OPTIONAL

M. BATHM. BATH

OPTIONAL

First Floor

OPT. 60" SHOWER

OPT. SOAKER TUB W/ SHOWER HEAD

Version: 02.01

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK

844.4RCHomes
Version 02



ELEVATIONS

RC Carlie II Elevation A

RC Carlie II Elevation D

Version: 02.01

RC Carlie II Elevation C

RC Carlie II Elevation B

RC Carlie II Elevation G

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



3 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Davenport

W
D

WH

RE
F

RA
N

G
E D

/W

BATH

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

GARAGE

(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)

LAUNDRY
MSTR. BEDROOM

OP
TI

ON
AL

OP
TI

ON
AL

PATIO

PORCH

M. BATH

KITCHENBEDROOM 2 BEDROOM 3

HALL 1
DINING

FAMILY ROOM

LI
N

EN

PA
N

TR
Y

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

 O
R 

W
H

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

FO
R 

EL
EV

. A
BE

G
H

I O
N

LY

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - WH OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - LA OR WH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

LA
 O

R 
W

H
FO

R 
EL

EV
. A

BE
G

H
I O

N
LY

FOR ELEV. CDF ONLYFOR ELEV. CDF ONLY

FOR ELEV. DF ONLY

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - LA OR WH

OPTIO
NAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIO
NAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPTIO
NAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

PORCH

PORCH

PORCH

PORCH

HVAC

LI
N

EN

PA
N

TR
Y

First Floor

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK OPT. 60" SHOWER OPT. SOAK TUB W/ SHWR HEAD

FRONT PORCH ELEVATION C

FRONT PORCH ELEVATION D

Version: 05.01

FRONT PORCH ELEVATION E

FRONT PORCH ELEVATION F

OPT. MECH CLOSET

RCH.com

844.4RCHomes
Version 05



ELEVATIONS

RC Davenport Elevation A

RC Davenport Elevation D

RC Davenport Elevation E

Version: 05.01

RC Davenport Elevation F

RC Davenport Elevation C

RC Davenport Elevation B

RC Davenport Elevation G RC Davenport Elevation H

RC Davenport Elevation I

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

4 BED • 2 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Bridgeport

844.4RCHomes
Version 05

W
D

WH

D/W

RANGE

RE
F

PANTRY

LINEN

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

 O
R 

LA
 

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

 O
R 

LA
 

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

 
OP

T.
 1

' S
LO

PE
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
W

H
 

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - WH 

(O
PT

. A
RC

H
)

ONLY FOR ELEV. ABCGH

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

W
H

 O
R 

M
BR

 

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - WH OR MBR 

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OP
TI

ON
AL

OPTIONAL

GARAGE

BEDROOM 3

LAUNDRY

BEDROOM 4

HALL

BATHBEDROOM 2

W.I.C.

M. BATH

MSTR. BEDROOM

KITCHEN

DINING

LIVING ROOM

ENTRY

PORCH

PATIO

D/WD/WD/W

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

HVAC

BEDROOM 4

MECH.

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

D/WD/WD/W

BEDROOM 4

PORCH

First Floor

OPT. DOUBLE BOWL SINK 

Version: 05.01

OPT. BARTOP ISLAND 

OPT. 60" SHOWER

OPT. SOAK TUB W/ SHWR HEAD

FRONT PORCH ELEVATION DI

OPT. MECH CLOSET

OPT. FLUSH BAR
TOP ISLAND



ELEVATIONS

RC Bridgeport Elevation A

Version: 05.01

RC Bridgeport Elevation B

RC Bridgeport Elevation C RC Bridgeport Elevation D

RC Bridgeport Elevation G RC Bridgeport Elevation H

RC Bridgeport Elevation I

ELEVATIONS

RC Bridgeport Elevation A

Version: 05.01

RC Bridgeport Elevation B

RC Bridgeport Elevation C RC Bridgeport Elevation D

RC Bridgeport Elevation G RC Bridgeport Elevation H

RC Bridgeport Elevation I

ELEVATIONS

RC Bridgeport Elevation A

Version: 05.01

RC Bridgeport Elevation B

RC Bridgeport Elevation C RC Bridgeport Elevation D

RC Bridgeport Elevation G RC Bridgeport Elevation H

RC Bridgeport Elevation I

KC Elevations



RCH.com

3 BED • 2.5 BATH
2 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Camden

WH

REF

RA
N

G
E

D
/W

OPTIONAL

FAMILY ROOM

PATIO

POWDER

GARAGE

PORCH

FOYER

HALL

DINING

PANTRY

2 RISERS
FOR 9' PLT

KITCHEN

W D

HVAC

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

BEDROOM 2
BATH

BEDROOM 3

LOFT

MSTR. BEDROOM

W.I.C.

M. BATH

LI
N

EN
LI

N
EN

OPTIO
NAL

OPT. 1' SLOPED CEILING - MBR

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
M

BR

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
M

BR

LAUNDRY

D
/W

D
/W

BEDROOM 2

MSTR. BEDROOM

OPTIONAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

W.I.C.

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OPT. 1' SLOPED CEILING - MBR

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
M

BR

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
M

BR

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
M

BR

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

M. BATH

LI
N

EN

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

D
 C

EI
LI

N
G

 - 
M

BR

MSTR. BEDROOM

HVAC 

OPTIONAL

BATH

First Floor

Version: 11.01

Second Floor

OPT. MASTER BATH
DOUBLE BOWL SINK

OPT. SOAK TUB W/
SHWR HEAD

OPT. FLUSH BAR TOP
ISLAND

OPT. BAR TOP ISLAND

OPT. SOAK TUB & SHOWER

OPT. 60" SHOWER

OPT. BATH 2 DOUBLE
BOWL SINK

ELEVATION CH - MBED WINDOWS
OPT. HVAC CLOSET

844.4RCHomes
Version 11



ELEVATIONS

RC Camden Elevation A

 

Version: 11.01

RC Camden Elevation B

RC Camden Elevation C RC Camden Elevation D

RC Camden Elevation G RC Camden Elevation H

RC Camden Elevation I

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle

scheever
Rectangle



RCH.com

3 BED • 2.5 BATH
1 CAR GARAGE

Drawing is an artistic rendering only. Actual home, options 
and floorplans may vary from rendering and by community. 

Optional elevation drawings on reverse side.

RC Emory

WH

D/W

RA
N

G
E

REF

GARAGE

PORCH

PATIO

FLEX ROOM

HALL 1
POWDER

KITCHEN GREAT ROOM

ENTRY

PANTRY

OPTIONAL

RISER FOR

9' PLATE

RISER FOR
9' PLATE

W
D

OPT. 1' SLOPE CEILING - MBR

MSTR. SUITE

M. BATH

W.I.C.

BEDROOM 3

BATH

BEDROOM 2

LAUNDRY

HALL 2

OPTIONAL

OP
TI

ON
AL

LI
N

EN

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

LINEN

OPTIONAL

LINEN

OPTIO
NAL

RISER FOR

9' PLATE

OP
T.

 1
' S

LO
PE

 C
EI

LI
N

G
 - 

M
BR

EL
EV

. A
 O

N
LY

PORCH

ENTRY

M. BATH

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

LINEN

OPTIO
NAL

M. BATH

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

LINEN

OPTIO
NAL

M. BATH

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

M. BATH

OPTIONAL

OPTIO
NAL

OPTIO
NAL

LINEN

OPTIO
NAL

Version: 05.01
First Floor

Second Floor

ELEVATION C PORCH

OPT. SOAK TUB
& SHOWER

OPT. SOAK TUB
W/ SHWR HEAD

OPT. 60" SHOWEROPT. DOUBLE
BOWL SINK

844.4RCHomes
Version 05



ELEVATIONS

Version: 05.01

RC Emory Elevation A

RC Emory Elevation B

RC Emory Elevation C




	NAME OF PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT PUD: Dwyer Farms, Unit 1
	LOCATION OR ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: Sec 13 - T15S - R21E
	ASSOCIATED PUD CONCEPTUAL PLAN APPLICATION:  PUD2022-01
	CURRENT SITE OWNERSHIP: Kyle Jones
	PHONE: 913-209-9866
	COMPANY: Rausch Coleman Homes
	EMAIL: kyle.jones@rch.com
	MAILING ADDRESS: 10000 Marshall Drive, Lenexa, KS 66215
	PROPOSED SITE OWNERSHIP: 
	PHONE_2: 
	COMPANY_2: 
	EMAIL_2: 
	MAILING ADDRESS_2: 
	ENGINEERARCHITECTS NAMES: Ben Gasper
	PHONE_3: 913-444-9615
	COMPANY_3: SMH Consultants
	EMAIL_3: bgasper@smhconsultants.com
	MAILING ADDRESS_3: 5201 Johnson Drive, Suite 405  Mission, KS 66205
	Case No PUD: 2023-01
	Amount Paid: 765
	Date Paid: 4/25/2023
	Receipt: 00004593
	Planning Commission Meeting Date: June 13, 2023
	Council Meeting Date: 
	Received By: 


